
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

James Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

STATE OF FLOPJDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COLNSEL 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN MICHAEL G. Coo= 
LISA POLAK EDGAR GENERAL COUNSEL 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6199 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP u 

$hd3h $El%b? @hlXmi#%.iOut- 
July 15, 200s + - $  

STAFF’S DATA REQUESTS 

STATE OF FLOPJDA 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COLNSEL 
MICHAEL G. Coo= 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850)413-6199 3 z. \,\ 

u (?, 
,., cc % 

STAFF’S DATA REQUESTS 

Re: Docket No. 080367 - Petition for approval to modify renewable energy program by Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6 .  

Please provide a list of TECO’s current and planned company-owned renewable energy 
sources and the amount of energy produced fiom these sources. 

Does TECO purchase renewables kom other providers for this program? If so, please list the 
source, type, amount, and price of such renewables? 

Please provide expense and revenue figures for the Renewable Energy Program h m  January 
2007 to date. 

Have any maintenance costs accrued since the Renewable Program became permanent in 
December 2006? If so, please describe and list costs. 

Are all the revenues received through the renewable energy program spent on the energyF 
administration fees, and marketing and advertising? Please provide detail on how these cost& 
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Since removing the one year participation requirement pertains to residential customers as 2; 
well, please provide a spreadsheet showing the average amount of energy purchased fiom , .  
residential customers on a per month basis since the Renewable Energy Program became -- 
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7. Does TECO have any estimates about how much renewable energy would be purchased from 
the potentially new customers (residential and commercial) who inquired about malung one 
time purchases? 

8. Is it possible that removing the one year requirement could have a negative effect on 
participation (residential and commercial) and revenues from the program, causing the 
program to once again not be self-sustaining? Please explain and provide any analyses 
conducted for this topic. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Tuesday, July 22,2008, 
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6193 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

an E. Hartman 
enior Attomey 

JEWtfw 

cc: Offce of Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation (Brown, Draper) 


